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TO: 	 Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 
FROM: 	 Charles Murphy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel C f.1...,_ 

RE: 	 Docket Number 110262-EI - Petition for approval of new environmental program 
for cost recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Tampa Electric 
Company 

Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket file. This information needs 
to be accessible through both the PSC website and internally through CMS. 
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Economic Analyst 
Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·0850 
Phone: (850) 413·7005 
Fax: (850) 413·7006 
Email: jwu@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Bryant, Howard T. [mailto:htbryant@tecoenergy.coml 
sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 3:47 PM 
To: Jenny Wu 
Subject: Response to Staff Question on No. 13 

Jenny, 

The explanation to your question concerning Tampa Electric's response to No. 13 is below. 


Currently National Gypsum (liNG") pays for the transportation of gypsum from Tampa 
Electric's current temporary storage site to NG's facility. The estimated 2012 
transportation cost is $2.50 per ton. When the new stack is completed and functional in 
2015, that transportation cost will no longer be incurred due to the proximity of the new 
stack to their product storage area. At that juncture and beyond, the company's 
analysis assumes the transportation cost savings to inure to the benefit of Tampa 
Electric and its ratepayers. 

Thanks, Howard 

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this 
email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we 
take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which 
remain. 
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